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TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Amy Gerskin 
DATE:  August 1, 2024 
RE: Bid Award Recommendation: 33-25JUL24 – Calvin Dr. and Cedar 

Tree Ln. Stabilization and Overlay to Capital Paving and 
Construction, LLC. 

 
Request for Bid #33-25JUL24 – Calvin Dr. and Cedar Tree Ln. Stabilization and 
Overlay closed on July 25, 2024. Two responses were received, one from 
Christensen Construction Company, and one from Capital Paving and 
Construction LLC. The recommendation for the award is Capital Paving and 
Construction, LLC for offering the lowest and best bid of $1,399,798.35. The 
county contract number for this project is C000847. 
 
Funds for this project will be provided by Department 2041 – Road and Bridge 
Road Infrastructure Rehabilitation & Preservation and Department 2040 – Road 
and Bridge Road Maintenance, accounts 71202 – Contractor Costs and 71100 – 
Outsourced Services as detailed in the attached Purchase Requisition.  
 
 
 
 
Attn: Bid Award Recommendation Memo 
 Bid Tabulation 
  
cc:  Bid File 

Bill Florea, Resource Management 
Micah Taylor, Resource Management 
Jeff McCann, Resource Management 
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